
From: 	 Burke, McKenna (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 8/2/2011 11:50:37 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Wall Street Journal Article 

Pat, 
I apologize for the delay I leave at 12 every day. However, I am not a subscriber, but let me see if someone on the 
communications team is and I'll get them printed for you this morning. One of us has to be! 

-McKenna 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 1:01 PM 
To: Burke, McKenna (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal Article 

Can you print these for me since you are a subscriber? Thanks PJC 

From: Burke, McKenna (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 12:16 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Wall Street Journal Article 

Hey Pat, 
These were both from Tuesday July 26 online, but I assume they were printed in the WSJ on Weds July 
27. 
Hope this is what you were looking for. 

-McKenna Burke 
Gun Probe Lost Track of More Than 1,000 Weapons 
WSJ 

ATF Chief Says He Didn't Approve Tactics 
WSJ 
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